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Stogneri Michael, EMNRD

From: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD Sent: Wed 11/9/2005 10:11 AM
To: William F. Carr

Cc: Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

Subject: EOG's proposed development of the Collins Ranch-Wolfcamp Gas Pool in Sec. 22-T175-R24E

Attachments: [ sp_05-07.doc(26KB)

Attached is a finalized draft administrative order for EOG's proposed Nile "22" State Com. WeII No. 2H in the
W/2 of Section 22-T17S-R24E.

However, after our meeting on Thursday afternoon, November 3, 2005, concerning EOG's plans to develop
the Collins Ranch-Wolfcamp Gas Pool in Section 22-T17S-R24E, | started gathering the necessary information
to grant administrative authorization for both the 320-acre E/2 and W/2 project areas/spacing units. For the E/2
of Section 22 | find where EOG has started producing its Jordan "22" Fee Com. Well No. 1 (30-015-34048);
however, the Santa Fe's office does not have the final directional survey or completion report for this well.
Please provide me with this information so that | may finish processing your request for EOG. Thanks.

https://webmail.state.nm.us/exchange/MSTOGNER/Sent%20Items/EOG%27s%20propose... 11/9/2005



HOLLAND&HART. et

November 15, 2005

VIA HAND DELIVERY

Michael E. Stogner

Oil Conservation Division

New Mexico Department of Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources
1220 South Saint Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

2h h Wd ST NON SO0

Re: EOG Resources, Inc.
Collins Ranch-Wolfcamp Gas Pool
E/2, Section 22, Township 17 South, Range 24 East, NMPM

Dear Mr. Stogner:

Pursuant to your e-mail request of November 9, 2005, I enclose herewith the final
directional survey for the Jordan “22” Fee Com Well No. 1.

Please advise if you need anything else from EOG to finish your processing of its
request for authorization for additional development of the E/2 of Section 22, Township
17 South, Range 24 East.

Very truly yours,

William F.

Enclosures
cc:  Mr. Rick Lanning
EOG REsources, Inc.

Holland &Hart ue

Phone [505] 988-4421 Fax [505] 983-6043 www.hollandhart.com

110 North Guadalupe Suite 1 Santa Fe,NM 87501 Mailing Address P.O.Box 2208 Santa Fe, NM 87504-2208

Aspen Billings Boise Boulder Cheyenne Colorado Springs Denver DenverTech Center Jackson Hole Salt Lake City SantaFe Washington,D.C. <
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Wellpath:
Survey:

4326863773

LAND DEPT PAGE B2/87

Scientific

Drilling

E.O.G.

Field:
Site:
Well:

Jordan

05/27/05

Eddy County, NM
Jordan 22 Fed Com #1H
VH - Job #32K0505387

This survey is correct to the best of my knowledge

and is suppo

by actual field data.

-------------------------------------

Notorized this date . 0%

, 2005.

Notary Signature
County of Midland
State of Texas

(v owa

DEBORAH SUE BYNUM
Notary Public, State of Texas
My Commissian Expires
6/9/08
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i® Scientific Scientific Drilling International
Drilling . Survey Report
Compeny: E.O.G. Date:  6/30/2005 Time: 20:06:46 Page: 1
Tiad:’ Jordan Co-ordinate{NE) Reference: She: Eddy County, NM, Grid North
Site; Eddy County, NM Vertical (TYD) Reference: SITE 0.0
Well: . Jordan 22 Fed Com #1H Section (VS) Reference: Wall (0.00N,0.00E,359.97A2i)
Wellpath; VH - Job #32K0505387 Survey Calenlation Method: Minimurm Curvature Dp: Sybsse
Survey:  05127/05 Start Date: 5/27/2005
. KSRG 04850
Company: Sclantific Drilling intematio Engineer: Cartar/Page/Lijs
Toolk: Keeper,Keeper Surface Readout Qyro Tied-10: From Surface
Survey
MDD Int. = A#im- - VD Vs N/S W DLS ChD .ChhA
n , deg -~ deg -t R f f dep/1000 f deg . -
.00 0.00 0.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
100.00 042 asaz 100.00 0.36 0.36 0.04 0.42 0.37 35322
200.00 Q.32 281.57 200.00 0.78 0.78 038 0.44 0.88 33533
300.00 0.84 314,39 209.99 1.23 1.23 -1.03 0.41 161 319.89
400.00 069. 20898 29099 1.01 1.81 158 0.19 274 31433
500.00 0.77 208.52 469,98 2.83 253 .38 0,08 3.98 308.39
600.00 0.65 290.95 500.97 313 313 416 0.12 5.20 306.97
700.00 0.75 284.74 699.98 369 369 524 0.12 841 305.11
800.00 0.65 297.18 79598 422 42 634 0.10 762 30364
800.00 0.42 308.52 899.95 4.70 4.70 7.4 0.25 8.55 303.33
1000.00 040 301.70 Do0.e5 5.0 5.0 273 0.04 0.28 30340 -
1100.00 0.30 282,93 1000.85 534 534 8.20 0.15 9.86 302.80
1200.00 0.65 2r8.51 1199.94 5.50 5.49 9.10 0.35 10.83 a01.12
1300.00 0.47 285.88 1200.94 B6.71 5.M -10.05 0,19 11.58 200.58
1400.00 0.62 27711 1399.93 5.90 5.89 -10.88 .18 1246 29821
1500.00 0.43 300.18 1408.93 6.15 8.15 -11.84 0.28 13.34 20743
1600.00 043 29211 1599.98 848 648 1254 0.08 14.00 297.36
1700.00 0.34 287.77 1699.93 8.72 6.71 -13.14 0.09 14.78 297.04
1800.00 0.46 308.44 1799.02 7.04 7.04 4375 0.18 15.45 297.10
1900.00 0.7 303.00 1800.62 746 7.45 -14.34 0.08 16.16 20745
2000.00 0.56 316.61 1999.82 7.99 7.98 -14,95 0.22 16.95 20810
2100.00 0.62 34587 2089.01 8.87 8,86 -15.42 0.30 17.78 299.59
2200.00 0.58 288.31 2189.91 0.54 §.53 -16.99 0.56 18.61 300.81
2300.00 0.43 28564 2286.80 878 .78 -16.79 0.10 19.43 300.22
2400.00 0.68 250.28 2369.80 0.78 8.77 47.73 0.35 2025 208,85
2500.00 068 284.47 2459.89 8.46 945 -15.06 0.21 21.27 206.38
2600.00 1.03 256.82 2509.88 8.05 8.04 ~2087 0.15 2258 203.63
2700.00 1.05 252717 2639.88 8.58 857 2242 0.08 24.00 20091
2800.00 o7 238.40 2709.85 7.97 7.95 -23.87 0.35 25.16 286.43
2800.00 082 24023 2899.84 7.27 728 2507 0.05 26.10 288,14
3000.00 0.60 251.87 2066.83 6.67 6.68 -26.44 0.1 2127 284.13
3100.00 0.67 252.04 3009.82 6.25 823 -27.74 023 28.44 282,66
3200.00 0.64 231.28 3189.81 572 5,70 -2B74 024 20.30 20122
3300.00 0.57 294 54 3299.81 $.08 5.08 -29.58 0.08 30.01 279.72
3400.00 0.47 24754 3390.80 483 482 -30.36 0.15 30.71 27885
350000 0.09 27223 3499.80 448 4,46 -30.82 0.30 31.14 278.24
3600.00 0.40 258.39 3590.80 441 440 -31.24 0.31 3155 278.01
3700.00 0.42 258.56 3699.80 427 425 -31.84 0.02 32.22 277.50
3800.00 0.28 264.80 a7es.79 4.18 4,48 3252 0.16 278 2729
3900.00 0.25 8.57 388979 437 436 <3278 0.40 33,01 277.58
4000.00 0.48 17.32 3000.79 499 487 -32.58 0.24 285 27868
4100.00 078 19.80 4099.79 8.03 6.01 -32.22 030 © 3278 280.57 .
4200.00 087 3111 418977 7.40 7.38 2155 025 32.40 263,16
4300.00 111 39.7 4299.76 8.88 8.85 -30.40 0.21 31.75 266.18
4400.00 1.37 3844 4300.73 10.55 10.53 -20.13 0.26 30.98 280,87
4500.00 1.58 40,34 449870 1253 1252 -27.50 0.22 30.21 284,48
4600.00 1.47 42,74 45998 67 14.52 14,51 -25.73 0.13 2054 299.42
4700.0D 1.75 40.08 469963 16.63 16.82 2388 029 29.10 304.84
4800.00 1.58 2953 479958 18.00 18.99 -22.22 0.35 20.23 310.52
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&D Scientfic Scientific Drilling International
&, Drilfing Survey Report
Cosapany: E.Q.G, Date:  6/30/2005 Time: 20:08:46 Page: 2
Fleld: Jordan Co-ordinate(NE) Refercnce: Sita: Eddy Caunty, NM, Grid North
Site: Eddy County, NM Vertieal (TVD) Reference: SITE 0.0
Well: Jordan 22 Fed Com #1H Section (VS) Reference: Well (0.00N,0.00E,359.57AZi)
Wellpath: VH - Job #32K0G05387 Survey Calealation Method: Minimum Curvature Db: Sybese
Sarvey B
MD Incl . Adm . TVD vs N/s EW DLS ClsD ChA
f deg deg # ft f n deg/100ft ® #iag
4850.00 147 40.48 4849 57 2009 20.08 21.46 082 29.39 313.08

11/14/2005 MON 03:32 [TX/RX ND 91931 B o004



. 11/14/28B5 18:38 4326863773 LAND DEPT
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. Y , 1C1d: Jor
I Site: Eddy County, NM N A e North: 000
-~ Well: Jordan 22 Fed Com #1H Magose Nows 000
\ Scientific Wellpath: VH - Job #32K0505387 Magoes Fild
J Drilling Survey: 05/27/05 Dip ogl: 0007
' Date: 6/30/20605
6} Modgcl: igrf2000
— |
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Pathfinder Job No? JWT-0805-0082-WTWT

| Dby 8/18/2005

Calevlsted using the Minimum Curvarture Method

Wellpath (0! jordan
Date Crestod: §/28/2008
Last Revision: 6/15/2008

Computed using PDS VER2.2.8
Verdcsl Section Plane: 369,97 deg.

Survey Refarence: WELLHEAD

Vertical Section Reforence: WELLHEAD
Closure Referonce: WELLHEAD

TVD Refersnoe: WELLHEAD

ECG Resources
Jordan Feas Com #4-H
JWRS
Eddy County, New Mexico
Jordsn Fe2 Gom #1-H )
essurad Incl Or Course TVD | Vertcal TOTAL Bulid Walk DLs
Depth Dir. Length Section Rectangular Offsets Rate . Rate
(L4 (deg.) (deg.) ) n (1] wm 4,-] (SQMODRY (dp/100R)  (dg/oON)
4500.00 1.58 4031 0.00 £499.70 1263 1282 N 27.60W 0,00 000 0.00
483200 9308 1284 1200 431180 12.97 1298 N 273IW 1280 228.92 1826
464400 967 064 3200 434348 1680 1649N 27.90W 20.89 38,13 20.94
4878.00 17.80 364.61 22,00 4574.56 21.09 2398 N T EIW 24.47 -18.84 24.83
460800 2532 25787 3200 430433 35.58 3558 N 2893w 2448 8A8 24,52
464000 32,36 3534 3200 483234 80.91 30.89 N 30.89W 22.00 1.18 22.01
467200 3789 35275 3200 465849 €9.20 €5.18N 32.94W 17.59 -1.53 1782
470400 43.00 35288 3200 4aB2 03.81 B9 TON azsaw 1558 0.41 41568
473500 4792 35525 3200 470528 11249 11247 M 3T.8TW 1537 TA1 16.28
4768,00 82.86 357.3¢ 3200 472565 13708 137.06N 20.44W. 1541 8.58 18.22
475900 5568 336988  3M.00 474578 18222 162.20M 40.27TW 2.06 4384 988
4831.00 57.66 35947 3200 4761.30 180.98 48808 N 40, .56W 6.88 1. 7.08
AB63.00 59.97 S50.87 52.00 4TTTEZ 21639  210.30N “081W 0.50 129 a.o8
489400 €059 0.00 31.00 475310 243.34 243.20 N 40.84W 2.00 042 2.08
4926.00 £0.06 0668 3200 480203 IM.M11 2M.08N 40.68W .68 208 244
4958.00 60.23 043 3200 482498 29888 290884 N 40.42W 0.53 0.12 - 0.82
4990.00 8472 0.07 3200 483975 32728 32721 N 40.30W 14.03 4.42 14.07
502200 6787 029 3200 485268 38654 IS6.S2ZN 40 24W 10,16 - 0.69 1018
$053.00 7043 048 31.00 436389 385.62 38549 N 40.02W 794 o.52 7.8
508500 7131 049 3200 487408 41575 41573N NPTV 275 0.13 2.78
511700 7158 052 3200 4384.2¢ 44808 44808 N 35.50W 0.84 0.09 0.88
S148.00 749Z 008 3200 439348 476.72 4TS.70N 39.385W 10.44 ~1.44 10.83
518100 78.08 25994 3200 4850095 40783 SO7THIN 39,380 9.88 D37 988
$213.00 8248 359.72 32,00 430835 53936 S3.MN 344V 1376 .69 1377
524400 8820 368,70 3100 40608.87 57028 S1C.2SN 39.60W 1045 -0.08 ;w
B27600 9295 0.09 3200 4808.58 602.24 §02.22 N 39.66W 1484 1.2 1489
530800 0330 045 3200 400881 83419 E3.1TN 30.51W 1.00 1.12 157
534000 9251 1413 3200 490518 668.15  868.12N 395.07W -2.47 212 s2a
837200 2040 1.80 3200 490437 693.12 28810 N 3828w -4.89 2.09 8.02
83298.00 88.99 261 2800 490451 72410  724.08N 27w ~5.42 2713 6.07
$430.00 8732 215 3200 480554 75608 TSCO04 N B.0wW $.22 1.12
4. 834
848200 8661 2,07 3200 490723 7799 TETSTN M. 79W ~2.22 0.25 223
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Pathfinder Date: B1%/2005
SUI’V&Y Report Welipath 1D: jordan N
assured  Inol  Drift Courss  TVD  Verticsl TOTAL Bulld  Walk o8
Demhm fre Dir.  Langth Soction Restangutar Oftsets Rote Rate
{m (deg) (deg.) (4] ) ® () ) (d/M000g (ogrOoR) (dgMOofy
00 £0.62 1.83 .00 492378 223055 223034 N WA 2,68 087 .78
?g.:g 0950 154 3200 492402 226254 278282N 27.93W 0.25 .28 038
§060.00 £9.96 158 3100 492414 220383 229381 N 27.10W 118 0.00 1148
700000 8996 145 .00 492417 232452 232450N 28.29W 0.00 029 0.29
703100 89.86 419 3100 432019 2355851 2355AON 26.38W 0.00 20.84 0.84
7062.00 B9.60 149  31.00 492431 2386.30 2306.48N 248IW 118 0.00 1.16
709400 8952 12T 3200 492455 2418.49 2418.48N 24.25W 828 028 0.33
712500 9925 127 3100 402483 244948 244947 M 23.38W £H.87 0.00 0.57
7954.00 $3.%0 1.19 31.00 492838 24080.47 248046 N 22.35W 413 0.28 1.18
718700 8829 082 3100 492644 251148 2614.4ad 22 32W .87 OB 218
721800 69.60 127 3100 497872 254248 284243 N 21.15W 1.23 113 457
724500 9004 4.54 31.00 482689 267343 2573.42 N 20.97W 1.42 0.87 1.67
728000 8978 166 3100 492688 260443 2604.41N 2044W 084 0.00 0.84
731200 8988 1.5 3200 492701 283841 263840 19.28W 028 0,00 0.28
734300 B9.8%9 1.63 3100 492718 206740 2867.39 N 19.42W £.00 0.29 0.29
7374.00 90.78% 07 31.00 4927.08 2098.38 2608.3TN 17.42W 3.42 142 370
7408.00 91.01 218 31.00 492658 272038 272834 N 16.286W 0.8¢ 0.2¢ ‘0.8€
746700 9057 247 6200 482873 279130 2781.30N 14.00W 071 £0.13 0.72
763000 8996 1.89  ©63.00 432844 288426 288428 N 1182W 097 4% 1.0
759200 8207 207 8200 49024534 291821 291821 N 9.68W 3.40 028 342
765400 0224 207 6200 492201 297813 Z9TBAZN T.44W 0.27 0.00 027
T717.00 9293 259 6300 491948 304102 3041.0ZN 488w 0.14 0.83 0.84
777900 9066 136 6200 4917.88 310208 2102.96N 278W 289 -1.08 3.34
7864200 8928 075 6300 491793 316508 318885N 180W 224 2597 244
7904.00 8811 092 5200 491935 322792 32z792N 0.65W  -1.84 0.7 188
796700 6749 119  63.00 492177 3Z90A8 2329087 N 048EF 038 043 1.7
8030.00 87.05 127 63.00 492477 338378 A3SIIAN 183E 0.70 0.13 0.7
8093.00 8837 048  63.00 492729 361672 3I418TZN 289E 2.10 09T 231
816500 §9.60 OB3  63.00 4028  IU7AT0  TOTON aE 210 0.27 2.11
621800 8598 0.3 6200 472885 284160 3841TON 460 E 0.44 0.00 044
saer::: gs.:: ; o1 4900 ::u.n 3590.68 3590.a0 N 5308 085 0.37 688
8320 1. A8 8200 492822 365268 3652, E
PROJECTION TO TD s N 629 242 083 2.87
340200 9119 048  73.00 492070 372688 3728.56 N el E .00 0.00 0.00
5S¢
I g a5t A%
7 gsst
/
/ o
{
27) 26 //
14 5t
M L oA
0" N
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